
 
 
 

 

Panasonic Corporation of North America 
Two Riverfront Plaza, Newark, NJ 07102-5490 

Tel/Fax: 201-348-7760 / ben.botros@us.panasonic.com 
 

Ben Botros, Manager – Regulatory & Compliance 
Panasonic Corporation of North America 

Request for Short Term Confidentiality 
 
            

April 21, 2025 
   PAS-25-F003 

UL Verification Services Inc. 
47173 Benicia Street, Fremont, CA 94538 
 
Re: Original Certification for Car Navigatino / Radio Receiver, Model AT2403 
             under FCC ID:  ACJ932AT2403 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Please be advised that the following information is to be held in confidence for 180 days from the date of 
the Grant of Equipment Authorization based on the FCC rules 0.457 and 0.459: 
 

• External Photos 
• Internal Photos 
• Test Setup Photos 
• RF Module Photo 
• User Manual 

 
 
Thank you for your attention in this matter. 
 
. 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ben Botros 
Manager – Regulatory & Compliance 
Panasonic Corporation of North America 
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